
APPROVED 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 
 

April 14, 2010 
 
 
I. ROLL 

CALL/SEATING OF 
ALTERNATE 

Present: Larry Ciardella,  Gurdev Sandhu, Steve Tao, Mark Tiernan, and Cliff 
Williams 

Absent:           Erik Larsen, Sudhir Mandal, and Noella Tabladillo 
  Staff:            Ah Sing, Andrade, Hom, Otake, and Spuller 

 
II. PLEDGE OF  

ALLEGIANCE 
 

Chair Williams called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. and led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

 
III. PUBLIC FORUM 

 
Chair Williams invited members of the audience to address the Commission on any topic 
not on the agenda, noting that no response is required from the staff or Commission, but 
that the Commission may choose to agendize the matter for a future meeting.   

There were no speakers from the audience.  

 
IV. APPROVAL OF 

MINUTES 
None 

 

 
Chair Williams stated there were no minutes to be approved. 

 
V. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
Commissioner Sandhu announced the Sikh Celebration on April 16, 2010.    

 
VI. CONFLICT OF 

INTEREST 

 
Assistant City Attorney, Bryan Otake, asked if any member of the Commission has any 
personal or financial conflict of interest related to any of the items on tonight’s agenda. 
There were no Commissioners who identified a conflict of interest.  

 
 
VII. APPROVAL OF 

AGENDA 

 
 
Chair Williams asked whether staff or the Commission have any changes to the agenda. 

There were no changes to the agenda. 

Motion to approve the agenda as submitted. 

M/S:  Tao, Ciardella 

AYES:  5 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  3 (Sudhir Mandal, Noella Tabladillo, and Erik Larsen) 

ABSTAIN:  0 
 
 

VIII. CONSENT 
CALENDAR 

Chair Williams asked whether staff, the Commission, or anyone in the audience wish to 
remove or add any items to the consent calendar. 

Item No. VIII-1 was removed from the Consent Calendar. 

Chair Williams opened the public hearing on Item No. VIII-2, Item No. VIII-3, and Item 
No. VIII-4. 

There were no speakers from the audience. 

Motion to close the public hearing on Item No. VIII-2, Item No. VIII-3, and Item No. 



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

April 14, 2010 

2 

VIII-4. 

M/S:  Ciardella, Tiernan 

AYES:  5 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  3 (Sudhir Mandal, Noella Tabladillo, and Erik Larsen) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

Motion to approve the Consent Calendar on Item No. VIII-2, Item No. VIII-3, and Item 
No. VIII-4. 

M/S:  Tiernan, Sandhu 

AYES:  5 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  3 (Sudhir Mandal, Noella Tabladillo, and Erik Larsen) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

2.   CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT AMENDMENT NO. UA10-0001:   A request 
to add beer and wine sales for off-site consumption at an existing Walgreens Store 
located at 342 West Calaveras Blvd (APN:  086-07-042) zoned General 
Commercial with Site and Architectural Overlay (C2-S).   Applicant: Walgreens 
Company.  Staff Contact:  Cindy Hom (408) 586-3284.  PJ # 2627.  
(Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 10-019 approving the project subject to 
conditions of approval.) 

3.   CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT AMENDMENT NO. UA10-0002:  A request 
to add beer and wine sales for off-site consumption at an existing Walgreens Store 
located at 1833 N. Milpitas Blvd (APN:  022-02-050) zoned Neighborhood 
Commercial with Site and Architectural Overlay (C1-S).   Applicant: Walgreens 
Company.  Staff Contact: Cindy Hom (408) 586-3284.  PJ # 2628.  
(Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 10-020 approving the project subject to 
conditions of approval.) 

4.   CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT UP09-0046, SITE DEVELOPMENT 
PERMIT AMENDMENT NO. SA09-0021 SOUTH BAY HONDA 
FREEWAY-ORIENTED SIGN: A request to allow an amendment to the sign 
program to accommodate a 23-foot freestanding sign along Interstate 880 to 
advertise South Bay Honda located at 920 Thompson Street (APN: 086-05-026) 
zoned General Commercial with Site and Architectural overlay (C2-S).  
Applicant:  Chris Merrell.  Staff Contact:  Sheldon S. Ah Sing (408) 586-3278. PJ 
# 2592.  (Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 10-018 approving the project 
subject to conditions of approval.) 

Motion to remove Item No. VIII-1 Global Star from the Consent Calendar. 

M/S:  Tiernan, Sandhu 

AYES:  5 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  3 (Sudhir Mandal, Noella Tabladillo, and Erik Larsen) 

ABSTAIN:  0 



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

April 14, 2010 

3 

Sheldon Ah Sing, Senior Planner, presented a request to construct two new antennae 
with enclosures located at 461 S. Milpitas Blvd.  Mr. Ah Sing recommended adopting 
Resolution No. 10-004 approving the project subject to conditions of approval.   

Commissioner Tao asked if the use is consistent with the Redevelopment Area.  Mr. Ah 
Sing stated yes. 

John Shelton, 461 S. Milpitas Blvd., Milpitas, stated that he has had some discussion 
with MagIC Tech who is the adjacent tenant.   MagIC Tech stated they are not willing 
to give up any of their parking spaces so Global Star redesigned it so as not to take up 
any of the parking spaces from MagIC Tech.   

Commissioner Tiernan asked the status of the conversation with the neighbors.  Mr. 
Shelton stated MagIC Tech is still objecting to the project.   

Commissioner Tao asked if the term of lease long term.  Mr. Shelton stated the lease is 
good for five years and they will renew it for another five years.     

Commissioner Tiernan asked if they had to reconfigure the driveway entrance.  Mr. 
Shelton stated they had to reconfigure the driveway 5 – 10 feet closer to the building.  
Commissioner Tiernan asked if this would impact the neighbor.  Mr. Shelton said it 
would not impact the neighbor.   

Chair Williams asked if this is a base to satellite communication.  Mr. Shelton stated yes 
it is.   

Chair Williams opened the public hearing. 

Bill Gardner, Senior Director Operations, MagIC Technologies, 463 S. Milpitas 
Blvd., Milpitas, stated they have no objective to the satellite dishes only in protected 
interests.  He said their notice of the project was a year ago.  Mr. Gardner stated they 
haven’t had any further discussions with Global Star.  He stated they have different 
drawings than the ones Ms. Brown sent via the link.  He said they are required to have 
212 parking spaces and that is what he has and is not willing to give any up.  He 
believes this project needs more review.   

Commissioner Tiernan asked if MagIC tech is concerned with parking spaces.  Mr. 
Gardner stated yes.   

Commissioner Sandhu asked if there is a wall between the two properties.  Mr. Gardner 
stated the property is separated by parking lines.     

Chair Williams recommended this project be continued due to the fact it did not include 
the Telecommunication Commission evaluation.  Staff needs to meet with both MagIC 
Tech and Global Star to come to some kind of resolution before presenting it to the 
Commission.     

Motion to continue to the July 14, 2010 PC meeting.   

M/S:  Tiernan, Sandhu 

AYES:  5 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  3 (Sudhir Mandal, Noella Tabladillo, and Erik Larsen) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

1.   CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. UP09-0040 and MINOR SITE 
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. MS09-0011:  A request to construct two new 
antennae with enclosures at 461 S. Milpitas Blvd.  (APN:  086-42-016) zoned 



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

April 14, 2010 

4 

Heavy Industrial with Site and Architectural Review Overlay District (M2-S).  
Applicant:  Global Star.  Staff Contact:  Tiffany Brown (408) 586-3283.  PJ # 
2609.  (Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 10-004 approving the project 
subject to conditions of approval.) 

 
 

IX. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1.  CONDITIONAL USE 
PERMIT NO. UP10-0004 
 
 
 
 
 

Janice Spuller, Assistant Transportation Planner, presented a request to operate a large 
family childcare home located at 255 Balboa Drive.  Ms. Spuller recommended adopting 
Resolution No. 10-021 approving the project subject to conditions of approval. 

Commissioner Tiernan asked if the existing childcare center closing their facility.  Ms. 
Spuller stated the existing childcare facility is in the process of surrendering their 
license.  Commissioner Tiernan asked are the children foster children.  Ms. Spuller 
stated this is a childcare facility and that the children will be at the facility between the 
hours of 8:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.  Commissioner Tiernan asked if the neighbors were 
notified.  Ms. Spuller stated the neighbors were noticed within a 100 ft radius.  
Commissioner Tiernan asked how many children would be at the facility.  Ms. Spuller 
stated up to 14 children.   

Commissioner Sandhu asked how long the existing childcare facility in business was.  
Ms. Spuller stated she did not have that information.   

Commissioner Tao asked the speed limit on that street.  Ms. Spuller stated she believes 
the speed limit is 20 – 25 mph.   

Sukhjit Singh, 255 Balboa Drive, Milpitas, stated has been operating a childcare 
facility for the last year with 8 children.  He stated that the existing childcare facility is 
no longer in business.   

Commissioner Ciardella asked the ages of the children.  Mr. Singh stated the ages are 
between 1 – 4 years.   

Commissioner Tao asked how much time is spent outdoors.  Mr. Singh stated the 
children are outdoors for play time for about one hour a day.    

Chair Williams asked Mr. Singh how long has he been in business.  Mr. Singh stated he 
has been in business for one year.  

Commissioner Sandhu asked if there would be other employees.  Mr. Singh stated there 
is one part-time teacher currently at the facility and they will hire one more teacher.   

Commissioner Sandhu asked about the meals.  Mr. Singh stated they do all the cooking 
in the morning.  The parents provide diapers only for their children.  All food is 
provided by the facility.   

Chair Williams opened the public hearing. 

There were no speakers from the audience. 

Motion to close the public hearing. 

M/S:  Sandhu, Tiernan 

AYES:  5 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  3 (Sudhir Mandal, Noella Tabladillo, and Erik Larsen) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

Motion to adopt Resolution No. 10-021 approving the project subject to conditions of 



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

April 14, 2010 

5 

approval. 

M/S:  Sandhu, Ciardella 

AYES:  5 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  3 (Sudhir Mandal, Noella Tabladillo, and Erik Larsen) 

ABSTAIN:  0 
 
 

X.    PRESENTATION 
 
1.  PRESENTATION 

REGARDING 
LICENSING AND 
ZONING 
REGULATIONS FOR 
ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGE SALES. 

 
    

Chair Williams stated that since the Commissioners who requested this item be on the 
agenda are not present and continued this item to a later date.   

XI. 
ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:11 p.m. to the next meeting of April 28, 2010. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
                                                                              James Lindsay 
 Planning & Neighborhood  
 Services Director 
 
 
 
 
 
  Yvonne Andrade 
                                                                   Recording Secretary              

 


